# **SPARTANBURG COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2**

# **BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING**

# **Shoally Creek Elementary Media Center**

May 10, 2022 7:00 P.M.

# **MINUTES**

#### Board members present were:

Connie Banks Seth Breitenbach David Garner Johnny Jackson Brandon McKillop Matt Schubeck Jason Seay Sarah Simmons

#### Lead administrators present were:

Lance Radford Angela Hinton

#### Call to Order

Board Chair Brandon McKillop called the meeting to order at 7:27 p.m. following the Retiree Celebration reception in the cafeteria. After the Pledge of Allegiance, Dr. Simmons offered the invocation.

### Media Notice Confirmation

Mr. McKillop asked if the media had been notified of the meeting, and Mrs. Horton responded in the affirmative.

#### Who's Who in Two

• BSH Wintergard, State Champions

#### **Public Comments**

No Public Comments were offered.

#### 1a-g Consent Agenda

\*Dr. Banks made the motion to approve the Consent Agenda (agenda for this meeting, April minutes, and personnel reports). The motion was duly seconded and carried unanimously, 8-0.

#### 2 Projects Update

Trevin Thompson (Thompson Turner Construction), Lori Long (Jumper Carter Sease Architects) and David McCutchen (McCutchen Engineering) gave an update on the current projects of the District and pre-construction schedules for the proposed school additions.

#### 3-12 Instruction Report

Dr. Hinton shared copies of the Annual School Summary Reports showing achievements for the previous year and goals and activities for the current year. Dr. Hinton and the instruction team shared academic data and Models of Success in Spartanburg Two, in particular the TLT (Teaching

\*Action Page 1 of 4

and Learning Team) components and process. Staff members from across the District were on hand to answer questions after the video presentation.

Dr. Hinton shared the dates and location of the upcoming graduation ceremonies for Scholars Academy and Spartanburg County Early College High School. Melissa DeLoach, Director of Scholars Academy, and Dr. Claretta Kerns, Dean of SCECHS, each provided an update on the programs and students from each program spoke on their experiences in the programs via recorded video.

Dr. Hinton reported that there will be two locations for students attending Summer Learning Academy this summer. Chesnee Elementary will host SLA for Mayo, Cooley Springs-Fingerville, and Chesnee Elementary students. Shoally Creek Elementary will host students from Hendrix, Oakland, Boiling Springs, Carlisle-Foster's Grove and Shoally Creek Elementary. The dates for SLA are June 6 – July 20, 8:00am – 2:00pm. Ashley Moore will be the Director at Chesnee Elementary and Ashley Roberts will be Director for the Shoally Creek program.

Middle School Summer School will be hosted by Boiling Springs Middle School June 6 – June 24 from 8:00 am – 12:00 pm with lunch provided. Amber Comer will be the Director.

Boiling Springs High and Chesnee High will both host a summer session from May 31 – June 16 from 8:00am – 12:00pm. Directors will be Beth Graves (BSH) and Jessica McAbee (CHS).

Dr. Hinton gave an update on the D2 LEADS program for the 2021-22 school year, the Masters Degree Program at USC Upstate, TLT Teacher Leader Academy for 2022-23 and Summer conferences and course opportunities in D2.

Dr. Hinton presented the District Strategic Plan and School Renewal Plan Yearly Updates for 2022-23 for approval. Districts and schools are required to write new plans every five years, and update these plans every year.

\*Mr. Garner made the motion to approve the District Strategic Plan and School Renewal Plan Updates for 2022-23, which was duly seconded and approved 8-0.

# 13-15 Personnel Report

Mr. Brooks presented the following certified appointments for approval:

Elliott, Katie Teacher-Spanish	Boiling Springs High (RP)
Houck, Taylor Teacher-Sp. Ed	Boiling Springs High (RP)
Martz, Paola Teacher, ESOL	Boiling Springs High (RP)
Mayes, Rebecca Teacher-Math	Boiling Springs High (RP)
McCallon, Kerri Teacher-Math	Boiling Springs High (RP)
Miller, Kevin Teacher-Math	Boiling Springs High (RP)
Morrissey, Harleigh Teacher-Soc. Studies	Boiling Springs High (RP)
Thomas, Reginale Teacher-Soc. Studies	Boiling Springs High (RP)
Sistare, James Teacher-ELA	Boiling Springs Middle (RP)
Dillard, Jamie Teacher-Sp. Ed	Chesnee Elementary (RP)
Showen, Andrea Teacher-1st Grade	Chesnee Elementary (RP)
Zimmerman, Brooke Teacher-5th Grade	Chesnee Elementary (RP)
Bowen, Rebecca Teacher-Math	Chesnee Middle (RP)
Clary, Caroline Teacher-Science	Rainbow Lake Middle (RP)
Cooke-Brown, Mary Teacher-Art	Rainbow Lake Middle (NP)
Elliott, Kelsey Teacher-Math	Rainbow Lake Middle (RP)
Kidd, Catherine Teacher-Math	Rainbow Lake Middle (RP)
Large, Laura Teacher-Sp. Ed	Rainbow Lake Middle (RP)
Mills, Tanner Teacher-Science	Rainbow Lake Middle (NP)
Theo, Rachel Teacher-Science	Rainbow Lake Middle (RP)

\*Action Page 2 of 4

Wille, Bryce -- Teacher-Soc. Studies Willford, Amanda -- Teacher-Soc. Studies Austin, Lakesha -- Literacy Coach Richardson, Iris -- Teacher-5th Grade Weachock, Callie -- Teacher-3<sup>rd</sup> Grade Pearson, Michelle -- Teacher-Sp. Ed White, Kathy -- Teacher-Sp. Ed Thompson, Morgan -- Teacher- Sp. Ed Scarabino, Tyler -- Teacher-Band Payne, Elizabeth -- Teacher-Sp. Ed Rice, Holly -- School Librarian Davis, Haley -- Teacher-Math Cole, Samuel -- Teacher-Math Hill, Rachel – Teacher-2nd Grade Waligora, Elizabeth -- Teacher-1st Grade Pearson, Brittanee -- Teacher-5th Grade Johnston, David -- Teacher-Social Studies McCarthy, Kourtney -- Teacher-ELA/SS Reel, Stacy -- Special Services Administrator Rainbow Lake Middle (RP)
Rainbow Lake Middle (RP)
Shoally Creek Elementary (RP)
Shoally Creek Elementary (RP)
Shoally Creek Elementary (RP)
Sugar Ridge Elementary (RP)
Sugar Ridge Elementary (RP)
Boiling Springs Elementary (RP)
Boiling Springs High (RP)
Boiling Springs Middle (RP)
Chesnee Elementary (RP)
Chesnee Middle School (RP)

SCECHS (RP)

Hendrix Elementary (RP)
Hendrix Elementary (RP)
Oakland Elementary (RP)
Rainbow Lake Middle (RP)
Sugar Ridge Elementary (RP)

Sugar Ridge Elementary (NP)

\*Mr. Seay made the motion to approve the certified appointments, which was duly seconded and carried 8-0.

Mr. Brooks presented for approval the following Administrative appointments for approval:

Wilkins, Emily -- Assistant Principal Chesnee Elementary (RP)
Willimon, Corey-- Director of Student Services District Office (RP)

\*Dr. Banks made the motion to approve the Administrative appointments as presented, which was duly seconded. The motion carried unanimously, 8-0.

Mr. Brooks presented for first reading an update to Policy JH, Student Absences and Excuses, to establish the basic structure for regular school attendance and the awarding of Carnegie units of credit.

\*Mr. Schubeck made the motion to approve Policy JH Update, first reading, which was duly seconded and carried 7-0. (Dr. Simmons was out of the room during this vote).

#### 16-18 Finance Report

Mrs. Gist provided the financial report thru the month of April 2022 and a revenue sheet as information. Also included was a referendum expenditure update, and RLM, SRE, and CHS expenditure updates.+

Mrs. Gist presented a draft of the FY 2022-2023 budget using the House and Senate revenue projections available at present time. This will be the budget to be brought for approval in June if there are no updates.

Matthew Pettit, District Procurement Officer, presented a summarized copy of revisions to the current State Procurement Code and Exemptions for adoption by the Board. This was released by the State in September 2021 for implementation by school districts.

\*Mr. Schubeck made the motion to approve adoption of the Revised State Procurement Code and Exemptions, which was duly seconded and approved 8-0.

#### 19 Public Relations Report

\*Action Page 3 of 4

Mr. Acosta shared good news happening in the District, including Difference Makers, the dedication ceremony for the renovated CHS Baseball field and Grad walks conducted at our elementary schools.

### 20-23 Superintendent's Report

Mr. Radford thanked the Board and Administrators for their continued support and trust.

Mr. Radford recapped the celebration of our District retirees earlier in the evening and shared the sign-up sheet for graduations plans with the Board and invited the Board to Mrs. Ella Mae Colbert's 106<sup>th</sup> birthday celebration.

A motion was made by \*Mr. Seay to nominate Dr. Sarah Simmons to run for SCSBA Region 14 Director to represent Spartanburg Districts 1-7. This motion was duly seconded and approved 8-0.

\*Dr. Simmons made a motion to adjourn, which was duly seconded and carried 8-0.

Adjournment - 10:10 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Seth Breitenbach, Board Secretary

Carla Horton, Recording Secretary

#### Approvals:

- Consent agenda (Agenda for this meeting, April minutes, and personnel reports)
- District Strategic Plan and School Renewal Plan Updates for 2022-23
- Certified Appointments
- Administrative Appointments
- Policy JH Update, first reading
- Adoption of Revised State Procurement Code and Exemptions
- SCSBA Region 14 Director position nomination Dr. Sarah Simmons